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I, KEYCHEPSIRET TECHN

MANAGEMENT
(a) Backgroundlnformation

ICAL AND VOCATIONAL COLLf,GE INFORM ATION AND

chepsirei Technicar and vocationar corege was estabrished as a youth pory earry I970s.rn the year2015' the institurion was revwed d;.ft;;;.i"'iroa* ro a Technicar iraining rnsritutron

[i1,. i:":[H: :il.| "iilH:l :'," tl;1;;1 i.{f 
r io na, coir 

"g. 
*;;;,.#; o ve r by rh e

instituiion *", i;i;,;;;,sioned on is ffi# #ir, T;yffi1.]llill1i"l,,#lLijHII:Technical Vocarionat **1,.::,_"lJrr"rtigTrir,"rrO^,Jyarol in Juty 2020-L operare asTechnicaland Vocationar colege in accordancei,vith rvgi ecr, No 29 of 2013.

(b) PrincipalActivities

Vision
To be a grobar power house in innovations, research, technicar and vocational training.
Mission
To impart quality technical, vocatronal and innovative skills relevant for individual and nationaldeve topme nr thar mees ttre aemanas oitli ;ffi ;il;k;,
Mandate

o To offer technical trainingo To provide and promote lifelong learning
Core Values
The chepsirei rechnical and vocational college is an integrar part of the society and endeavours toexhibit high social and orofessional t,r"aiJ.. 3"* iutu". ur" Ge rundamentar io".r. u. rhe heart of
:li ;Hilllfl,:?: f##i,?,:1i1;;; ;r;;'; J#1",., cuided bv o,,loiJnlna mission. we

. Integrity
o Accountability
o professionalism

o Diversity
o Team rvork
o Customer focus

The following are the strategic objectives;
I To offer innovative and rerevant academic programmes that meet the dynamic market needs.2 To provide and mainta^in adequate irf."r#i;;; support the core functions of the institurion.3. To deverop capacity or.arrtuougr, ,rirl"g i" 

"ri."ce servrce deriverv4. To create an enabl
development. 

lng envlronment and policy framework that promote research and

' I;"::"o"rn 
co'aboration and Iinkages wirh rerevant instirutions for promorion of quarity

t 
l"rJ,Hii" 

facirities so as ro correspond ro srandards of training required and expansion in
7. To ensure digialization of modern Information Communication Technology.

(c) Key Management

ffi,[['-.J!.|rl:;l,"tt"' and Vocational college's dav+o-dav manasemenr is under the
- Board ofcouncil members- Accounting officer/ principal
- Management



Chep.rirei Technicel end Vocrtional CollegeAnnuar Report ano rinanciat stetiilJ"T rrlim year Ended 3fth June 2020
(d) FiluciaryManagement

ffifl" ffi:ffi:trtrx'J,1,"#$:-T;: o*r thc nnanciar vear ended 306June 2020

Na tion
I Name

Princ
Jacob Kotut2 Princi

3 Richard Ki
Head Fof mance Hit4 Head ofProcurement Richard wambaiK5 trar AIice J umba6 ofDean StLde,rls DanielS

(e) Fiduciery Oversight ArreDgemen6

,1:;;, 
,'o'''" a high-level description of the key fiduciary oversight arrangements covering

Aud it committee activities
The duties and responsibilities of the ardit commitrce include;r Discussing risk managenrent policies and *,i.or Monitoring choice of accounting policies iJ principleso overseeing hiring, performancc ana inaefiaence of extemal auditor. Overseeing the performance of in.-"1 u'uJit t n tio,o Developmert parher oversight activitieso Other oversight activities

lll
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I (D Cbprirri Technhel end Vocationel College Eerdqurrterr
P.O. Box 766_30100
ELDORET,KENYA

(g) Cheprirei Technical and Vocetionel College Contrctr
Telephone: (ZS4) 797 B6B6CD

f ryil: chensireitvc@grnil. com
weDsrt€: wwuchepsireitvc.ac. ke

(h) Cheprirei Technicel and Vocational College Benkerr
Kenya Commercial Bank
MTRHBranch
P.O Box 560-301@
Eldore! Kcnya

(i) IdependentAuditorr

Arditor General
Office of Auditor General
Anniversary Tourcrs, Irtitute Way
P.O. Box3ffiM
cPo 00100
Nairob[ Kenya

0) Principel Legal Advirer
The Attorncy General
State L8w Office
Flarambee Avenue
P.O. Box 40112
City Square 00200
Nairobi Kenya

lv
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2. THE BOARDOFGOVERNORS

Director's photo.size photo and name lnd Description of each Director's Date of b
rofession/academic uelification ualifications and work ex errence

""o**Hr

Mr Sam Kiprotich Kalya was bom in the year
1961.

He holds MBA Degree and B. Com Degree from
University of Nairobi. He has CPA K. He works
as a branch Managcr of thc formcr Kcnya
Reinsurance. He was the county transttion
coordinator Elgeyo Marekwet County. He is

currently a part time Lecture Koitalel Samoei
University.
Hc is the Chairperson, Infiastructuc, Financc,

Mr Sam Kalya Human Resource and Technical Trainin

Abraham Barsosio was born in March 1989. He
has a Master's Science degree in Natural
Resourcc Managcment froln Egerton University
and a Bachelor's of Science degree in Ecotourism
and Hospitality Management from Egerton
University. He is currently the County Execulive
Committee member of Elgeyo Marakwet County
in charge of Water, Land, environment and
Natural Resources. He is the representative ofthe
govemor.

Mr. Abraham Barsosio

Mr. Jacob Kotut was bom in 2l /l l/1972, he has a
Master's Degree in Public Health(Nutrition),
B.Ed. Home science and technology from Moi
University, He has served as deputy registrar and
head olHospitality and nutrition in Eldoret
National Polytechnic. He was the registrar and
Deputy Principal at Koshin TTI.
He is the Principal and Secretary to the Board of
Govemors.

L Mr. Jacob Kotut
Mr. Chumo was bom in 1972 he has a PhD in
Business Economics fiom Vrije University of
Brussels (Belgium). He has also MBA fiom the
university of Nairobi and Bachelor of Science
(statistics) and computer fiom Moi University.
He is cunently the Project manager Digital
Literacy program (DLP) Kenya. He is also ICT
planning and development officer, Moi
University. He is the Chairman of Risk and Audit
Committee

t-.,r 
-l

r
*P 'r.,:Y
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Dr. KiyengChumo
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Mr Stephen Walula rvas bom in the year 1977. He
holds a MSc degree in Biostatistics and BSc
Mathematics (statistics). He is a senior Data
Analytic Advisor, Palladium
He is a member of Finance, Infrastructure, Human
resource, Education and Technical Training

Dr. Hosea Kiplagat rvas born l6'h January 1978
He has PhD in Educational Technology in
university of Eldoret. MPhil. Technology
Education and (Technologv Education) Both from
Moi University. He currently the head of
Dcpartment. Technology Education
He is a member of Audit and Risk Committee

Rose .lanet Ayugi was bom in .lanuary I 966. She
has a master Degree in law and Bachelor's Degree
in Law. She is a senior lecturer and Chatr ol
public law department at Moi University.
Sheworked as an international consultant rn
southern Sudan
She rs a member of Audit Committee.

Mr. St hen Wafula

Dr. Hosca Ki la

Ms Rose Janet A ubi

vl
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Eng..Ianet h Jeruto

Eng Janet Jeruto rvas born in the year l978.She
holds MBA Degree and BSC(Electrical and
Electronic Engineering) IiomUniversily of
Nairobi. She is currently the manager,subcriber
Data Management( SDM ),Safbricom Limited.
She rs a member of Finance, infrastructure,Human
Resourcc,Education and Technical Training.

Mr. GichuruMutulili rvas bom on 3"rSeptember
1966
He has MtlA Degree and B.Ed.He rs Cunently
the TVtjT Countly Director Elgeyo Marckwet
County, Uasin Gishu and Nandi Countics

Mr. Gichuru Mutulili

vn
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3.MANAGEMENT TEAM

Name of the Staff

Mr. Jacob Kotut

Responsibility

He is the Principal ofChepsirei 'lechnical and
Vocational College and the Secretary to the
Board ofGovernors

t Y

humba

He is the Deputy Principal.
He is in charge of Administration and
Academic affairs

She rs the registrar in charge ofstudent
admissions and marketing

He is the Dean of students who is in charge of
student wellare

Mr. Richard Ki

Mrs. Alice.le

Daniel Sirengo

vll!
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Mr. Richard Kwambai

Mr. Salkong Hillary
BCom (Finance) Ongoing
ICPAK

Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College
Annual Report snd f-inancial Ststements for'l'he yeer Dnded 3fth June 2020

He is the Acting Accountant and the head of
Finance he is in charge offinancial
management, budgeting and control and
Frnancial Reporting

He is the procuement officer who is in charge
ofadvisory scrviccd and mancrs pcrtaining
procurement

lx
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3. CHAIRMAN'SSTATEMENT
The institution strategic plan 2021-2026 is written and bears in mind the reforms that the MoE has

undertaken resulting in the enactment of various laws and policies. Thus, it has become necessary

for Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College to come up with a strategic plan to guide its
alignment to these new laws and policies. In addition, the ongoing restructuring in government

requires programmes to align with the country's development blueprint and national priorities in
Kenya's vision 2030, the second Medium Term plan (MTp ll) and the'Big Four Agenda', which
will guide the development agenda ofthe country in the period 2}lg-2022.

The institution strategic plan 2021-2026 highlights the following key areas: _

i. Infrastructure

ii. Curriculum and student enrolment

iii. Governance and

iv. leadership

v. InformationcommunicationTechnology

vi. Financial Capacity

vii. Human Resource Management

The institution focuses on the current reforms that place special demands on TVET as the leading

engine that the economy must essentially rely upon, to produce skilled and adequate middle level
professionals needed to attain the Vision 2030. The remaining period of implementation will
endeavour to achieve this by networking wilh funders from various levels of govemment and Non-
Governmental Organizations (NGOs).

p6.c+, ? =.,.f?Date

(:>

Chairman of Board of Governors

x
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4. REPORT OF THE PRTNCIPAL

As mentioned by the chairperson of the board of govemors the main strategic issues considered at

Chepsirei Technical Training and Vocational College were Infrastructure, Cuniculum and student

enrolment, Governance and leadership, Information Communication Technology, Financial Capacity,

Rescarch and Innovation and I Iuman Rcsource Managemcnt.

During the year under consideration the following activities are to be undertaken:

l. Physical Infrastructure- Construction ofthe new workshops to accommodate additional

equipment and training.

2. Curriculum implementation - Marketing of the institution courses for increased

enrolment

3. Governance and leadership - Workshop Training for Board of Govemors conducted to

enhance the management skills of the members of the board

4 ICT infrastructure- To build ICT capacity in curriculum development, service delivery

and institutional management and to purchase more modernized computers and

accessories.

5. Financial Capacity - Mobilisation of resources and policy implementation.

6. Research and Innovation Encourage culture of creativity and innovation to both

trainers and trainees and to participate in TVET fairs with the country and outside the

country.

7. Human Resource Management - Recruitment of qualified and competent trainers and

non-tra iners.

CYL

1.;1 ^ 
rCl

c rr !-;'slREl ttcl
\ ( fl( rN A l- (Principe l/BOG Secreta ry

Date. /9 t) ) la Zt-
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5, STATEMENT OF PERTORMANCE AGAINST PREDETERMTNf, OBJECTryES
Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College has 7 strategic pillars and objectives within its Stmtegic
Plan lor 2021-2026. These strategic pillars are as follows.

Pillar l: Physical Infrastructure

Pillar 2: Cuniculum implementation

Pillar 3: Governance and leadership

Pillar 4: ICT infrastructure

Pillar 5: Financial Capacity

Pillar 6: Research and Innovation

Pillar 7. Human Resource Management

Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College develops its annual work plans based on the above 7
pillars. Assessment of the Board's performance against its annual work plan is done on a quarterly
basis. The institution sel to achieve its perfbrmance targets set fbr the Fi 20l9l2020priod tbr its 7
strategic pillars, as indicated in the table below:

Strategic Pillar Objective Key Performance
Indicstors

Activities Achievements

Pillarl:
I n llastructure

To upgrade
facilities so as to
correspond to
standards of
training required
and expansion in
enrolment

Availability of workshops Increase student
enrolment

Pillar 2:
Curriculum and
student
enrolment

-To provide
quality and
relevant technical
training
-To raise and
maintain
academic
standard
standards in all
courses

To increase
enrolment

Enhance
marketing
Introduce
more courses

Pillar 3:

Governance and
leadership

-To develop a
management
structure that
serves the
institution

-To establish
culture of good
governance in
management and
administration ol
the institution
over the plan

od

-Policies implemented
-Programmes implemented
and reforms implemented
-A well working student
organization
-Monitoring and
evaluation mechanism

-Policies and
regulation
implemented
-Programmes
implemented and
relevant service
reforms
implemented
-l mplementation of
the institutional
policy framework

We have
instituted good
governance

We built six
temporary
class room

We have
received
studenls from
county
government

xll
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Information
communication
Technology

-To build ICT
capacity in
curriculum
delivery, service
delivery and
institutional
management.

-To acquire,
install,
commission-n
and
maintainmachines
and equipment

-To build ICT
capacity in
ourriculum
delivery

-Use of ICT in instruction
-lnterconnectivity of
departments through viable
means of communication

-Develop an ICT
framework
lnteraction of ICT
in teaching and
learning
-Develop and
maintain fully
functional
networked and
wireless internet
facilities

We have
integrated ICT
platform

Pilla15:
Financial
Capacity

-lmprove
financial
sustainability
through effective
and efficient
financial and
procurement
systerns

-lmplemented financial
policies in daily operations
-Developed proposals

-Reduce fees
defaults
-Cost reductions and
savings
-Develop funding to
the GOK
-Develop funding to
donors and income

neralln actrvltles

We have put in
place financial
polices and
procedures

Pilla16:
Research and
Innovation

-To enhance
research and
developrnent in
the institution

-Research and
development infrastructure

-Research and
development
i nfrastructure

We have
implemented
in our strategic
plant

Pillar 7:
Human
Resource
Management

-To formulate
policies and
practices tlutt ---
Promotes
effective and
eflicient
performance

High morale and
productivity of
slaff
Enhanced HR
management
Smooth
organization
management
Proper staff
placernent and
training needs
rdentificatron
ldentification of
staffjob related
needs.
To ensure
continuous smooth
flow ofwork.

High morale
and
productivity
of staff
Enhanced
HR
management
Smooth
organization
managemenl

We have
enhanced in
HR
management
policres

xul
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6. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STATEMENT

Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College is a Technical and Vocational College which is mandated
to offer programs up to Diplorna level (Artisan, Certificate and Diploma) in accordance with the
TVETA Act of20l3.The institution is governed by the Board of governors which comprises of the
chairperson represenlative of the principal secretary, state department of vocational and technical
training, thc principal and other appointcd mcmbers.

Functions of the board of governors include:
- Encouraging, nurturing and promoting democratic culture, dialogue and tolerance in the

institute
- Making regulations governing the inslitute, conduct and discipline ofstaffand students
- Overseeing the conduct ofeducatton and'l'raining in the institute
- Promoting and maintaining quality standards and relevance in education and Training
- Administering and managing the institutes property
- Preparing annual estimates ofrevenue and expenditure as well as incurring expenditure- Regulating admissions subject to the Act
- Approving collaborations or associations with other inslitulions and industries
- Recruiting trainers from among qualified professionals
- Determine suitable lerms and conditions of service for support staff and trainers and

remunerating them in consultation with the Authority.
- Providing for the welfare on staffand students.

7. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

SECTION A
chepsirei rechnical and vocational college operational and financial performance.
The institution received capitation grants of Kshs 8, 670, 000, and rendering of services
(A.l.A) olKshs I1,044,400 and incurred an expenditure of Kshs 3,673,475.

Sf,CTION B
Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College compliance with strtutory requirements.
Chepsirei Technical and Vocational Collegehascomplied with all statutory r"quirerentr *hich
include prompt remittance of NSSF, NH[F, pAyE, HELB and withholding Ta.res.

SECTION C
Key projects Chepsirei Training Institute is implementing
chepsirei rechnical and Vocational College does not have any project that is on-going.

SECTION D
Major risks facing Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College
Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College desires to enhance good and competitiveness in
the global market. However, to succeed in competitive world the Institution requrres a lot of
support from the Govemmenl and other stakeholders in terms of funding and other
development prqects because the institution has inadequate; classrooms,stuient hostels,
equipped library, computers, insufficient funds and means of transport-utility vehicles.'l'he other challenges the institution is facing include untimely disbursement of student
Capitation.

SECTION E
Material arrearr in statutory/fi nancial obligations
Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College is a law-abiding Institution and is committed to its
core mandate hence it has no Statutory or tax default to date

SECTION F
The entity's financial probity and serious governance issues
The Institute has no governance issues among the Board ofGovernors members or the top
management in so far as conflict of interest is concerned

xlv
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8. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT/STTSTAINABILITY
REPORTING
Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College exists to transform lives. This is our purpose; the driving
force behind everything we do. It's what guides us to deliver our strategy, whrch ls founded on 7
pillars:

L Physical Infrastructue

2. Cuniculum implementation

3. Governance and leadership

4. ICT infrastructure

5. Financial Capacity

6. Research and Innovation

7. Human Resource Management

9. REPORTOFTHE BOARDOF GOVERNORS

The Board members submit their financial staternents and reports for the year ended June 3On',2020
which show the state ofchepsirei Technical and Vocational College affairs.

Principal activities
The prrncipal activities of the entity are:

- To offer technical training
- To provide and promote life-long leaming

BOARD OF GOVERNORS

The members ofthe Board who served during the year are shown on the page vi- viii.
Auditors

The_ Auditor General is responsible for the statutory audit of the Chepsirei Technical and Vocational
College in accordance with Article 229 of the Constitution of Kenyaand the public Audit Act 2015. In
accordance to section 23 of the Public Audit Act, 201 5 which empowers the Auditor General to
appoint an auditor to audit on his behalf

By Order ofthe Board

Mr. Patrick Tororei
Principal,/BoG Secretary

(;(:
to

LAPIcNIRP &Lct.rHTECPS REIEEc El-oLTION@v
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IO. STATEMENT OF BOARD OF GOVERNORS MEMBERS' RESPONSIBILITIES
Section 8l of the Public Finance Management Act, 2012 and (section 14 of the State Corporations
Act' and section 29 of schedule 2 ofthe Technical and Vocational Education and Training Act,20l3 -
(entities should quote the applicable legislation under which they are regulated)) require the
boardmembers to prepare financial statements in respect of that Chepsirei Teci'nical and Vocational
Collcge, which give a truc and lair view of thc iatc of affairs of thc Chepsirei Technical and
Vocational College at the end of the financial yearlperiod and the operating results of the Chepsirei
Technical and Vocational College lor that yearlperiod. The board ."rb"r. ie also required to ensure
that the Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College keeps proper accounting records which disclose
with reasonable accuracy the financial position of tne inepsirei Technical 

-and 
Vocational College.

The council members are also responsible for safeguarding ihe assets ofthe Chepsirei Technical and
Vocational College.
The council members are responsible for the preparation and presentrtion of the Chepsirei Technical
and Vocational College's financial statements, wtrich give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College for ind as at the end of the financial year (period)
ended on June 30,2020. This responsibility includes:(i) maintaining adequate. financial management arrangements and ensuring that these continue

to be effective thnoughout the reporting period
(ii) maintaining proper accounting ,ecords, which disclose with reasonable accuracy at any

time the financial position ofthe chepsirei rechnical and Vocational college(iii) designing, implementing and maintaining internal controls relevant to the"preparation and
fair presentation of the financial statements, and ensuring that they are ltee f.om material
misstatements, whether due to error or fraud

(iu) safeguarding the assets ofthe chepsirei rechnical and vocationar co[ege
("1 selecting and applying appropriate accounting policies(vi) Making accounting estimates that are reasona6le in the circumstances.

The council members accept responsibility for the Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College's
financial statements, which have been prepared using appropriate accounting policies supported by
reasonable and prudent judgements and estimates, in ionformity with Intelational public Sector
Accounting standards 0PSAST and in the manner required uy ile lru Act, 2012 and (the state
Corporations Act, and the TVET Act) - entities should quote applicable legislation as indicated under).
The council members are ofthe opinion that the Chepsirei Technical and V-ocational College's financial
statements give a true and lair view of the state of Chepsirei Technical and Vocatioial College,s
fansactions during the financial year ended June 30, 2O2O and of the Chepsirei Technical and
Vocational College's financial position as at thal date. The council members further confirm the
completeness ofthe accounting records maintained for the Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College,
whrch have been relied upon in the preparation of the Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College,s
financial statements as wellas the adequacy ofthe systems ofinternal financial control.
Nothing has come to the attention of the council members to indicate that the Chepsirei Technical and
Vocational College will not remain a going concem for at least the next twelve months from the date of
this statement.
Approval of the financial stalements

The Chepsirei rechnical and vocationar co ege's financiar statements were approved by the Board on
and signed on its behalfby

- - -ill PRINCIPA T.
CHEPSIREI TEC I l;' ''vITATIONAL Cur
-;r^n bi,aG3OlOO, ILD(.
' ll*Ltttl*rer*'c@emor.con

Chairperson of the Board

xvr
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HEADqUARTERS
Anniversary Towers

Monrovia Street
P.O. Box 3oo84-oo1oo

NAIROBI

REPORT OF THE AUDITOR-GENERAL ON CHEPSIREI TECHNICAL ANO
VOCATIONAL COLLEGE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE, 2O2O

REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Adverse Opinion

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Chepsirei Technical and
Vocational College set out on pages 1 to 39, which comprise of the statement of financial
position as at 30 June, 2020, and the statement of financial performance, statement of
changes in net assets, statement of cash flows and statement of comparison of budget
and actual amounts for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information in accordance with the provisions of Article 229
of the Constitution of Kenya and Section 35 of the Public Audit Act, 2015. I have obtained
all the information and explanations which, to the best of my knowledge and belief, were
necessary for the purpose of the audit.

ln my opinion, because of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for
Adverse Opinion section of my report, the financial statements do not present fairly, the
financial position of Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College as at 30 June, 2020, and
of its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended, in accordance with
lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis) and do not comply
with the Public Finance Management Act,2012 and Technical and the Vocational
Education and Training Act, 2013.

Basis for Adverse opinion

1. Presentation, Accuracy and Disclosure of the Financial Statements

Review of the annual reports and financial statements revealed that the statement of
financial performance reflects Nil expenditure on rental expenses while the statement of
comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects an expenditure of Kshs.500,000. The
statement of financial position reflects a Nil balance on capital fund while the statement
of changes in net assets reflects Kshs.2,600,000. Further, the statement of financial
position reflects net assets balance of Kshs.7,518,898 while the total net asset and
liabilities is Kshs.7,610,481 resulting to an unexplained variance of Kshs.91,583.

ln addition, the statement of cashflows reflects depreciation and amortization expenses
of Kshs.49,110 which is a non-cash item and net cashflows from operating activities of
Kshs.1,764,959 while the statement of financial performance reflects Kshs.7,610,481
resulting to an unexplained variance of Kshs.5,845,522. The statement also reflects a Nil
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obalance on cashflows from investing activities while the College purchased property, plant
and equipment totalling to Kshs.213,500.

ln the circumstances, the financial statements are not fairly presented in accordance with
the lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual Basis).

2. lnaccuracies in Revenue from Exchange Transactions

The statement of financial performance reflects transfers from National Government
amount of Kshs.45,000 as disclosed in Note 1 to the financial statements. However,
review of records provided for audit revealed that the College received Kshs.3,600,000
resulting to an unexplained variance of Kshs.3,555,000.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the transfers from National
Government amount of Kshs.45,000 could not be confirmed.

3. Lack of Ownership Documents and Valuation of Property, Plant and Equipment

The statement of financial position reflects property, plant and equipment balance of
Kshs.164,590 as disclosed in Note 25 to the financial statements. However, the College
received donations of land, buildings and equipment from the defunct Chepserei
Polytechnic, Community and the Ministry of Education which were not included as
property, plant and equipment of the College in the year under review.

ln the circumstanc€s, the accuracy, completeness, ownership and valuation of the
property, plant and equipment balance of Kshs.164,590 could be confirmed.

4. Lack of a Fixed Assets Register

The statement of financial position reflects property, plant and equipment balance of
Kshs.164,590. However, the College did not prepare and maintain a fixed asset register
for the assets which were donated and acquired. This was contrary to Section 29(1)
Second Schedule of the Technical and Vocational Education and Training Act, 2013
which provides that a Board of Governors of a public institution shall cause to be kept all
proper books and records of accounts of the income, expenditure and assets of the
institution.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of property, plant and equipment
balance of Kshs.164,590 could not be confirmed.

5. Unsupported Cash and Cash Equivalents

The statement of financial position reflects cash and cash equivalents balance of
Kshs.5,654,579 as disclosed in Note 21 to the financial statements. However, the College
did not prepare and maintain cash books for the development and the CDF bank
accounts. This was contrary to Regulation 100 of the Public Finance Management
(National Government) Regulations, 2015 which requires that Accounting Officers shall
keep in all offices concerned with receiving cash or making payments a cash book
showing the receipts and payments and shall maintain such other books and registers as
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may be necessary for the proper maintenance and production of the accounts of the Vote
for which he or she is responsible. Further no bank reconciliation statements for the bank
accounts were provided for audit.

ln the circumstances, the accuracy and completeness of the cash and cash equivalents
balance of Kshs.5,654,579 could not be confirmed.

The audit was conducted in accordance with lnternational Standards of Supreme Audit
lnstitutions (lSSA|s). I am independent of the Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College
Management in accordance with ISSAI 130 on Code of Ethics. I have fulfilled other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with the ISSAI and in accordance with other ethical
requirements applicable to performing audits of financial statements in Kenya. I believe
that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
my adverse opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, are of most
significance in the audit of the financial statements. There were no key audit matters to
report in the year under review.

Other Matter

1. Budgetary Control and Performance

The statement of comparison of budget and actual amounts reflects final revenue budget
and actual on comparable basis totalling to Kshs.20,426,000 and Kshs.10,980,380
respectively, resulting to an under-funding amounting to Kshs.9,445,620 or 46% of the
budget. Similarly, the statement reflects final expenditure budget and actual on
comparable basis of Kshs.20,426,000 and Kshs.4,163,520 respectively, resulting to an
under expenditure amounting to Kshs.16,262,480 or 80% of the budget.

The underfunding and underperformance affected the planned activities and may have
impacted negatively on service delivery of the College.

2. Unresolved Prior Year Audit Matters

ln the audit report of the previous year, several issues were raised. However, the
Management has not resolved the issues or given any explanation for failure to adhere
to the provisions of the Public Sector Accounting Standards Board templates.

REPORT ON LAWFULNESS AND EFFECTIVENESS IN USE OF PUBLIC
RESOURCES

Conclusion

As required by Article 229(6) ol the Constitution, because of the significance of the
matters discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion and the Basis for Conclusion on
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Lawfulness and Effectiveness in Use of Public Resources sections of my report, based
on the audit procedures performed, I confirm that public resources have not been applied
laMully and in an effective way.

Basis for Conclusion

1. Non-Deduction and Non-Remittance of Statutory Deductions

The statement of financial performance reflects employee costs amount of
Kshs.'l,608,500. However, review of personnel and payment records revealed that no
staff had been deducted the statutory deductions and remittances done to the respective
authorities. This was contrary to Section 37(1) of the lncome Tax Act, 1973 (Revised
2012) which states that an employer paying emoluments to an employee shall deduct
therefrom, and account for tax thereon, to such extent and in such manner as may be
prescribed; Section 15(1)(c) of the National Hospital lnsurance Fund Act, 2012 which
states that subject to this Act, any person whose total income, whether derived from
salaried or self-employment, in the immediately preceding month, was not less than such
amount as the Board, in consultation with the Minister, may prescribe, shall be liable as
a contributor to the Fund and Section 19(1 ) of the National Social Security Fund Act, 2013
which states that every employer who, under a contract of service, employs one employee
or more shall register with the Fund as a contributing employer and shall, register his
employee or employees, as members of the Fund.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law.

2. Lack of an Approved Staff Establishment, Terms and Conditions of Service

The statement of financial performance reflects employee costs amount of
Kshs.1 ,608,500. However, review of the human resource function of the College revealed
that there was no approved salary structure, staff establishment, terms and conditions of
service.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law

3. Non-Compliance with Law on Ethnic Composition

The College recruited eighteen (18) staff out of whom seventeen (17) or 94o/o were from
the dominant ethnic community. This is contrary to Section 7(2) of the National Cohesion
and lntegration Act, 2008 which provides that no public establishment shall have more
than one third of its staff from the same ethnic community.

ln the circumstances, Management was in breach of the law

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 4000. The standard requires that I

comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance
about whether the activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the
financial statements are in compliance, in all material respects, with the authorities that
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govern them. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my conclusion.

REPORT ON EFFECTIVENESS OF INTERNAL CONTROLS, RISK MANAGEMENT
AND GOVERNANCE

Conclusion

As required by Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 2015, because of the significance
of the matter discussed in the Basis for Adverse Opinion, Basis for Conclusion on
Effectiveness of lnternal Controls, Risk Management and Governance sections of my
report, based on the audit procedures performed, I confirm that internal controls, risk
management and governance were not effective.

Basis for Conclusion

Lack of Audit, Risk and Governance Committee

Review of human resource records revealed that Management of the College had not
established an internal audit department to carry out internal audit functions contrary to
Section 73(1 )(a) of the Public Finance Management Act,2012. Further, the audit, risk and
governance committee of the Board was not established contrary to Section 6(1) of the
Second Schedule of Technical and Vocational Education and Training Act, 2013.

ln the circumstances, Management did not benefit from the assurance and advisory
services from the Audit and Risk Committee.

The audit was conducted in accordance with ISSAI 2315 and ISSAI 2330. The standard
requires that I plan and perform the audit to obtain assurance about whether effective
processes and systems of internal controls, risk management and overall governance
were operating effectively, in all material respects. I believe that the audit evidence I have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my conclusion.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with lnternational Public Sector Accounting Standards (Accrual
Basis) and for maintaining effective internal control as Management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and for its assessment of the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance.

ln preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the
College's ability to continue to sustain its services, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to sustainability of services and using the applicable basis of accounting unless
Management is aware of the intention to terminate the College or to cease operations.
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Management is also responsible for the submission of the financial statements to the
Auditor-General in accordance with the provisions of Section 47 ol lhe Public Audit Act,
2015.

ln addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements described above, Management is also responsible for ensuring that the
activities, financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are
in compliance with the authorities which govern them, and that public resources are
applied in an effective way.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the College's financial
reporting process, reviewing the effectiveness of how the Management monitors
compliance with relevant legislative and regulatory requirements, ensuring that effective
processes and systems are in place to address key roles and responsibilities in relation
to governance and risk management, and ensuring the adequacy and effectiveness of
the control environment.

Auditor-General's Responsibilities for the Audit

The audit objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion in accordance with the provisions
of Section 48 of the Public Audit Act, 201 5 and submit the audit report in compliance with
Nlicle 229(7) of the Constitution. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but
is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls will always detect
a material misstatement and weakness when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

ln addition to the audit of the financial statements, a compliance audit is planned and
performed to express a conclusion about whether, in all material respects, the activities,
financial transactions and information reflected in the financial statements are in
compliance with the authorities that govern them, and that public resources are applied
in an effective way, in accordance with the provisions of Article 229(6) of the Constitution
and submit the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) of the Constitution.

Further, in planning and performing the audit of the financial statements and audit of
compliance, I consider internal control in order to give an assurance on the effectiveness
of internal controls, risk management and overall governance processes and systems in
accordance with the provisions of Section 7(1)(a) of the Public Audit Act, 201 5 and submit
the audit report in compliance with Article 229(7) ot lhe Constitution. My consideration of
the internal controls would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control that
might be material weaknesses under the lSSAls. A material weakness is a condition in
which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control components does not
reduce to a relatively low level the risk that misstatements caused by error or fraud in
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amounts that would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may
occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of
performing their assigned functions.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal controls may not prevent or detect
misstatements and instances of non-compliance. Also, projections of any evaluation of
effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
College's policies and procedures may deteriorate.

As part of an audit conducted in accordance with lSSAls, I exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. I also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls.

a

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management's use of the applicable basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the College's
ability to continue to sustain its services. lf I conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
I am required to draw attention in the auditor's report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my audit
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the College to cease to
continue to sustain its services.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information and
business activities of the College to express an opinion on the financial statements.

o Perform such other procedures as I consider necessary in the circumstances.

I communicate with the Management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal controls that are identified during the audit.
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I also provide Management with a statement that I have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

CPA CBS
AUDITOR-GENERAL

Nairobi

12 September,2022
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Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College
Annual Report and Financial St tements for The year Enled 30rh June 2020

12. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30JUNE 2O2O
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13. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITIONAS AT 30'h June 2020
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16. STATEMENT OF COMPARISON OF BUDGET AND ACTUAL AMOUNTSFOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2020

Budget notes
l. Low student enrolment
2. lrss disbursement of Government grants and Capitation during the year3. The effect ofCovidtgaffectea tn" pi-o"a a.ti;;i'";f d;"_.
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SIIMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOTINTING POLICIES

GENERAL INFORMATION
chepsirei Technicar and Vocational co ege is established by and derives its authority andaccountability fromTVET Act 20r3 and pFM Act 2015. The chepsirei rechnicar and vocationarCollege is wholly owned by the Govemmenr of Kenya and is domiciled in Kenya.

I. S'I'ATf,MEN'I'OI'COMPLIANCE ANDBASTSOT,PREPARA'I'ION

The financiar statements,have been p-repared on a hisroricar cost basis except flor themeasurement at re-valued amounts of certain items^or property, plant and equipmenr,marketabre securities and financiar i^or,n"ro-lilarr varue, impaired assets at theirestimated recoverable amounb and actuarially J"t".Jn"a liabilities at their present value.The preparation of financiar statements i, l""ir-tv with Internationar pubric sector
1::-tlt'"* Standards (lPSAs) allows the *" or 

"r,i.","s and assumprions. It alsorequlres managernent to exercise judgement in the process of apprying the chepsireiTechnical and Vocational Collegeaccointirtp"il;;;.

The financiar statements 

-have 
been prepared and presented in Kenya Shi,ings, whrch isthe functionar and reporting currency'ofihe ctepsiler recrrnicar and vocatio;;:t;ii"g".

The financiar statements 
Eve been prepared in accordance with the pFM Acr, the statecorporations Act' the TVET Act ,ia iru"-"t.r"i"pruri" s""t"i e.r"r"ring'suinaura,

li::*:l;.'" 
accounling policies adopted t*" u""..onristentty appried to uir tr," y"ur.

ADOPTION O}. NI]W AND REVISED S.I'ANDARDS
i' Relevaat new standards and amendments to pubtished standards effective for theyear ended 30 June 2020

,

Stsndard Impact

IPSAS 40:
Public Sector
Combinations

Applicabte: I January 2019
The standard cove rs bu sc rectop mco b tna o rans s mfrong
exchan transact nnsto hge ch carse the are trea sted mv lar IthvFRS 3 a lcab tole( ca upp s tlons on Bq tls ness mco)v b na ons and

mco b an tl artons s n mfro n-no cexc han transac oge ns ate covered
runde ubP ICpure ly Sector co bm na lot astls ama lot nslgama
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. Chepsirei Technical and Vocational Coltege
Annual Report and Financiar ststemenb for The year Ended 30th June 2020ii. New and amended stgndards and interpretetions in issue but not yet elfective in

the ycar ended 30 June 2020

IPSAS 4I:
Financial

Instruments

Applicable: t Jantary 2O22:
The objective ofIPSAS 4l is to establish principles for the financial
reporting of financial assets and Iiabilities that will present relevant
and useful information to users of financial statements for their
assessmenl of the amounts, timing and uncertainty of Chepsirei
Technical and Vocational College's futue cashflows.
IPSAS 4l provides users of financial statements with more useful
information than IPSAS 29, by:

. Applying a single classification and measurement model
for financial assets that considers the characteristics of the
asset's oash flows and the objective for which the asset is
held;

. Applying a single forward-looking expected credit loss
model that is applicable to all financial instruments subject
to impairment testing; and

. Applying an improved hedge accounting model that
broadens the hedging arrangements in scope ofthe guidance.
The model develops a strong link between Chepsirei
Technical and Vocational College's risk management
strategies and the accounting treatmenl for instruments held
as part ofthe risk management strategy.

Standard Elfective date and impact:

IPSAS 42:
Social Benefits The objective of this Standard is to improve the relevance, faithful

representativeness and comparability of the information that a
reporting Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College provides in
its financial statcments about social benefits. The information
provided should help users of the financial statements and general_
purpose financial reports assess:
(a) The nature of such social benefits provided by the Chepsirei

Technical and Vocational College;
(b) The key fleatures of the operation of those social benefit
schemes;
(c) The impact of such social benefits provided on the Chepsirei
Technical and Vocatronal College,s financial performance, financial
position and cash flows.

Applicable: I January 2O22

Amendmenls

to Other IPSAS
resulting fiom
IPSAS 4I.

a) Amendments to IpSAS 5, to update the guidance related to
the components of bonowing costs which were inadvertently
omitted when TPSAS 4l was issued.

Applicable: lst January 2022:
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Financial

I ns trunrents
b) Amendments to IPSAS 30 regarding illustrative examples

on hedging and credit risk which were inadvertenlly omitted
when IPSAS 4l was issued

c) Amendments to IPSAS 30, to update the guidance lor
accounting for financial guarantee contracts which were
inadvertently omitted when IPSAS 4l was issued.

d) Amendments to IPSAS 33, to update the guidance on
classifoing financial instruments on initiai adoption of
accrual basis IPSAS which were inadvertently omined when
IPSAS 4l was issued.

iii. Early adoption of standards

l*:,:::1'#tl;:lffll,"i$o**,iorur correge did not earry - adopt any new or

Standard Effective date and impact:

Other

Improvements

to IPSAS references to IPSAS on impairmen! in place of the current
references to other intemational andlor national accounting
frameworks

b) IPSAS 13, Leases and IpSAS 17, property, plant, and
Equipment.

Amendments to remove transitional provisions which should
have been deleted when IPSAS 33, First Time Adoption of
Accrual Basis International public Sector Accounting
Standards (lPSASs) was approved

c) IPSAS 21, Impairment of Non-Cash-Generating Assets and
IPSAS 26, Impairment of Cash Generatrng Assets.
Amendments to ensure consistency of imparrmenl guidance
to account for revalued assets in the scope of IpSAS 17,
Property, Plant, and Equipment and IpSAS 3 | , Intangible
AsseLs

d) IPSAS 33, First-time Adoption of Accrual Basis
Intemational Public Sector Accountrng Standards (lpSASs).
Amendments to the implementation guidance ondeemed cost
in IPSAS 33 to rnake it consistentwith the core pnnciples in
the Standard.

t to include the appropriate

Applicable: I ,Ianuary 2O2l:
a) Amendments to IPSAS I
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Cheosirei Terhnical and Vocationat CollegeAnnuat Report and Financiat st t"r*i] r".TiJfl,ri,rna", 3fth June 20203 Revenue recognition

i) Revenue from non-exchange transactions
Transfers from other government entities
Revenues from non-exchange fiansactions with other govemment entities aremeasurcd at fair value ard ic"o^gnircJ ;;;;;;g conrot of the asset (cash.goods. services and nropertyl if-tf,. run.f.r-Ir'fr." no, conditions and it isprobable that the economi. 6"*ns r, ..*i". 'poiinr,ul 

related to the asset willflow ro rhe Chepsirei r*nni.ur ,"i vo."u*JiE",,"r" and can be measuredreliably. Recurrent grants are recog,nized in ii. ,at r"nt of comprehensiverncome. Deveropmenucapitar grrnt, -ur. ,;6;;; rn rhe staremenl of financiarposirion and reatised inrhe-sta;;rl;f;;;#ffi,u. ,n.or. over rhe useful tifeofthe assets that has becn acqui."O uring ,r..h fuidl,
ii) Revenue from exchange transactions

Rendering of services

The. Chepsirei Technical and Vocational Colleqe
rc nde ri n g o r scrv icc s b, :* *,1" 

1; l!; 
"#* 

;; ;r;, ::i"",*il ;:: ;.":X,:." *Tthe transaction can be estimated reriauly in-e ."ogJ'or 
"orpr"tion is measured bvreference to labour hours incurred to aaie as a;il;g" or.totar estimated rabour

where the contract outcome cannot be measured reriabry, revenue is recognizedonly to the extent that the expenses incunea ur" ."core.uUl"

Sale of goods

Revenue liom the sale of goods is recognized when the significant risks andrewards of ownership have Leen t un,f.nJd ,o ,fr. irv.r. usually on delivery ofthe goods and when the amount of ,.u"n*'.un'i. ,i.**.a reliably and it isprobable that the economic--benefi,: 
"i i;rvi;;H,?, associated with thetransaction will flow to the Chepsirei Technical una 

.Vo"riionul 
College.

Interest income

Interest income is accrued using the effective yield method. The effective yierddiscounts estimared futrl casl iece;d,h";;i #.**","0 life of the fi nancialasset to that asset,s net carrying uniour,. ii?'re'tt'oa apptie. this yield to theprincipal outstanding to determini inte;ain;;;;.;;; period.

Dividends
Dividends or simirar distributions must be recognized when the sharehorder,s or
:[;li::", rechnicat und vo;;;;il"",,*,.rfilr* to receive paymcnts is

ii) Revenue from exchange transactions.
Rental income

l:Yl ,r:"T arrsing fiom operating leases on investment properties is accountedtor on a sftaight_line basis over thc rc1r" t".rn.'"rJ ir"rfraed in rcvenue.

I



Cheosirei Technical and !.ocational College
,^1',TJ"T#Jiandiinanciar s*,"r.,t" rriTi" f"l}.rr* 30th June 2020

The^original budger for Fy 20lg/ZO2O was approved2020. Subsequenr t"i"r. .,,rr1;"# :::^11ti9ved bv the Board onl3th August
hudget in accordance *i,h::l^: .9itional 

appropriations were not made to rhe approvedspectlic approvals fiom the appropnate aurhorities
The chepsirei Technicar and vocationar Corege budget is prepared on a different basisto the actuar income anrr expenditure ir..irr.i"iri'rr,e financiar staremenb. Thefinancial s,"tements are nrgp21e6 on u".*" t-u"u.i." *ing u 

"ru.rin.ation based on thenature of expenses in rhe sraremenr;i;;;.,r1'"#;,rEnrr"., *h"r.us the budget isfl:r#i*LT1'*:ff Jl" 
urg*t i, ,r'. i,",ilri ,ratenrenu were recasr rrom the

:: _1h. "ee,.r,;; ilG riiilii;if;ryf.!:, m:ffil,:tr,t **:fi :#:jifi 
#[b;f .l1T ;1 

jff 
":r, 

ff i;f, t J;; -,f il;' pl!,.nt.d, n,r,!'.,i,.,Ini',?

In addition to the Basis difference, adjustments to amounts rn rhe financiar sulernen*are also made for differences. in tt" rormatr,ia .r".rii.r,,", schemes adopred for thepresentarion of rhe financiat starements ilih;-;pp;;iiuog"r
5 Taxes

Cunenl income lur
The Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College is a tax complianl institution

Sales tad Value Added Tar

6

Expenses and assets are recoglized net olthe amount ofsales tax, except:z when the sares tax incurred on a purchase of assets or services is not recoverabrefrom the taxation authority' in wtrich ru.", ,i"."nJ"- is recognized as part of thecost of acquisition ofthe asset or as part ofthe expense rtem, as applicable.i when receivabres and payabres are stated with the amount of sares tax incruded.
The net amount of, sales rar
in"rua.a a. iln;,il:i#[J."",;ff:Bi:,i:t"",,J:rfJj;#.,,,h"1lgl,ljjho,i,r i.

Investment property
Investment properties are measured initiary at cost, incruding transaction cosls. The
r:#Xi:Li:iiff',i:::lT.T{*'*.'.'^"'i" "r"'p'"""ts oran exisring invesrment
ir,. .",i "ru"v*;;ft;l##:ffilT[ffi::l;ffi..l,l]:", "* ilil;;;;;;
[[:Til:H:'#"ff:[X,in..h*h a non-exchange transaction is measured at its rair

Investmcnt properties are dr

::1"-:i!,,;;.fi ffi ffi lfl:ff ,&";:ffi *il',i?,'il:',':::*'r;:.,;i;.Jeconomrc benefir or service potential i. "*[,","a'iii,i is aisposat. The differencebetween rhe ner disposat oro"".a: rrd rh;;il;;;rl.inr,orrn" asset is recogrized inthe surplus or deficit in the period ofa"-r".ogniiio.n-"'"",,.

Transfers are made to or from investment properry onry when there is a change in use.

IO
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Chepsirei Technical and Vocationat College
Annual Report and Financial Statements for The year Ended 3fth June 2020

Property, plant and eq uipment

chepsirei TVC applied IPSAS 33 on disclosure of its assets. All property, plant and
equipment are stated al cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment-loises. cost
includes expenditure that is directly attributable to the acquisition of the items. when
significant parts of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced at
intervals, the chepsirei Technical and Vocational college iecognir.r ,u"h parts as
individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciates ihem aciordingly. Likewise,
when_a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognized in the carrying urornt oi
the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria aie sitisfied. All
other repair and maintenance costs are recognized in surplus or deficit as incurred.
where an asset is acquired in a non-exchange transaction for nil or nominal
consideration lhe asset is initially measured at its fair value.
During the year under review, Chepsirei rvc did not acquire any asset, however, it has
the following assets which there are value are yet to be diiclosed;

l. Land
2. Buildings
3. Refrigeration equipment
4. Computers and pnnters
5. Furniturc and fittings

8 ksses

Finance leases are leases that transfer substantially the entire risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item to the chepsirei rechnical and Vocational
college. Assets held under a finance lease are capitalized at the commencement ofthe
lease at the fair value of the leased property or, if lower, at the present value of the
future minimum lease payments. The chepsirei rechnical and voiational college also
recogaizes the associated lease liability at the inception of the lease. The liabilitv
recognized is measured as the present value of the fuiure minimum lease payments ar
initial recognition.

9

Subsequent to initial recognition, lease payments are apportioned between finance
charges and reduction ofthe lease liability so as to achieve a constant rate ofinterest on
the remaining balance ofthe liability. Finance charges are recognized as finance costs
in surplus or deficit.

An asset held under a finance lease is depreciated over the useful life of the asset.
However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the chepsirei rechnical and
Vocational college will obtain ownership of the asset by the endof the lease term, the
asset is depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful lile of the asset ani the
lease term.
operating leases are leases that do not transfer substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item to the chepsirei rechnical and Vocational
lo.lle.se operating lease payments are recognized as an operating expense in surplus or
deficit on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are initially recognized ar cost. The cost of
intangible assets acquired in a non-exchange transaction iitheir fair value at the date of
the exchange. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Intemally g.n.rut"d
intangible assets, excluding capitarized development costs, are not capitalized and

ll



Chepsirei Tec^hnical and Vocational ColtegeAnnuat Report and Financiat st"t".*t" f;; fi;il; Ended 3fth June 2020expendirure is reflected in- 
lurnrus or deficit i"-ii. p"i.a in which the expendirure isincurrcd. Thc uscrur rifc orthc'inrangibr;';;;,, *[j*o as eithcr finirc or indcfinirc

l0 Research and development costs
The chepsirei Technicar and,vocationar corege expenses research costs as incurred.Devetopment costs on an individuat proj;';;:-r;;;;zed as inlangibte assets whenthe Cheps irei Techn ica I una v*utionir' iJrr"!" 

"rn?""ro*,ro.,i The technicar feasibiritv 
"ril;il;',h.'a.s"r ,o rhat the asset wi, beavailable for use or sale

i Its intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the asseti How the asset wi' generate future economic benefits or servrce potentiari The availability ofresources to complete the asset
i The ability to measure reliably the expenditure during development.

Following initiar recognition ofan asset, the asset is carried at cost less any accumuratedamortizarion and accumurated.irp"ir,n"ni ro.ro'a".iii"rr"" of the asset begins whendevelopment is comprete and 
-rhe 

asset ir 
"*irrui"'r", *"-lt is amortized over the periodof expected furure benefil. oying the ;;;;';e;|';jln.n,. ,n" asset is tested for

;THlI"r, 
annua,y with any impairment losses recogrrLd immediarety in surplus or

I I FINANCIAL INS'I'RUMEN'T'S

Flnanclal assets

Inltlal recognldon and mcasarement

Financiar assets within the scope of IpSAS 2g Financiar Instrurnents: Recognitionand Measurement are classifiei -* tnun.iut urr"o 
"t-t'i. ""rr. through surplus ordeficit, loans and receivables, h"ld-b-;"tu ir;;;;r#" or available_for-salefinancial assers, as appropriate. rhe chepsiiei'r""i 
"l"ri ""a 

Vocarional Collegedetermines the classification of its financial 
".r.o ,i'riu"i recognition.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non_derivative financial assets with fixed ordeterminabre payments that 
-are not quoted in an active market. After initialmeasurement, such financial assets.are subsequentll measured at amortizedcostusing the effective interesr method, b;; ;;;ir.ent. Amortized cost iscalculated by taking rnto account anydiscount 

", ;;;;;; ", acquisition and fees
:._"* that are an integral part of tte effe"tire l'"i"'#'r"r". Losses arising fromrmparrment are recognized in the surplus or deficit.

Held-to-nuturity

Non-derivative financial assets.with fixed or determinable payments and fixedmaturities are classified as herd ro ,"*iry'*;;;';iltnepsirei Technical andVocarionar co,ege has the oosirive intentiln uil ;;; to hord ir ro maruriry.After inrtiat mei*urement. heid_to_marurity ;;;.;;;;;';i. measured ar amorrzedcost using the effecrive interest method, r".t i-puirir"nt. Amortized cost iscalculated by taking into account any discount o. p..'.iu, on acquisition and feesor costs that are an integral part of trr" 
"rr""iir! 

"ini".#'.ut.. 
The losses arisingrrom lmparrment are recognzed in surplus or deficit.
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Chepsirei TecJrnical and Vocational CollegeAnnuat Report and Financiat statemen; fo;ii" v"ritra"a Jfth June 2020

Impainaent of ./inancial assets

The Chepsirei rechnicar and, Vocationar-colrege assesses at each reporting datervhethcr there is obiecrive evidence rhu'. fi;;;;;;;;;i crrepsirei Technicat andVocarional co,egioffinanciur.urr"s-ir i.fli.i.'iir"""rr asset or a chepsireiTechnical and vocationat Colt"s".of ;;;:;;i;;'ffi."r"d to be impaired if,
ird g"ll if,. there is objecrive eviden." of irpJ*frial'a ,errtt of one or moreevents rhat has occurred after the initiar reco6ition-# rir" *r", (an incurred .loss
event') and thar loss event has an impacr _ ,'h";;i;;";future cash flows of rhe
iilll:,:,t asset or the. Chepsirei Te;hnic;i "ri-v*",tu Co,ege ot financial

li-'11,,,[i":T.,1'.r :"""0'' 
estimated E"id;;; "il'p"i."* mav incrude rhe

I mpa i rna nt of li na nc ial assets

The debtors ofdebtors are experiencing significant financial difficultv
Default or delinquency rn interest or principal payments
The probability that
reorganlzatlon

debtors will enter bankruptcy or other financial

z Observable data indicates a measurable decrease in estimated luture cash flows(e g changes in arrears or 
".onori" 

ronJiiiiriinii i'"."lare with defaurts)
Financial liabitities

lnitial recognition and mcasuremenr

Financial liabilities within the scope of IpsAS 29 are classified as financialliabilities at fair value through surplus 
"i O"n"i,-", tans and borrowings, asappropriate The Chepsirei 

..iechnicar una vo"uiro*i corege determines theclassificarion of its financial liabilities ut inriuf ,""ogiiio,All financial riabiliries are recognized irrriurrf 
"r 

a-ri ruri. ura, i, rhe case of loansand bonowings, plus directly attributable o.rir"",i"" ."ro.
Loans and borrowing

After initiar recognition' inrerest bearing roans and borrowings are subsequentrymeasured at amortized cost us-ing the effe"ctive irr"i"r,..ii.a. cains and losses arerecognrzed rn surptus or deficii.when rh. Ii"bii,;;;';;; ierecognized as welt asthrough the effective interesl method "."ni^." p."".* '

Amortized cosl is calculated, by taking into account any discount or premium onacquisition and fees or coss rhat ur. on"int.gruii;;f d 
"rr."tru. 

interest rate.

I2 INVENTORIf,S

Inventory is measured at cost upon initial recognition. To the extent that inventory wasreceived through non-exchange transactions (fo-r no.o., o, ro, 
"ror;;;i ;;:;ffii ;riofthe invenrory is is fair value at the aut" of. u"qrlriUonl'

losts rnc,uled in- bringing each product to its present location and conditions areaccounted for, as follows:

i Raw materials: purchase cost using the weighted average cost method
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Cheosirei Technical and Vocational CollegeAnnuat Reporr and Financisr st ,",,-t f##'iL;;nded Jfth June 2020! Finished goods and work in 0,""*r 
""ri "i iirli r",..,"rs and labour and a

:i:ffi:r';Iffi;f:H'- overheads u*'a o'ii. no,mar operating **.,,r, o,i
After initiar recognition' tnu:110,, is nreasured at the lower of cosr and net rear,,abrevalue However' ro rhe erenr rhai a crass ;i;il;;istribured or deproyed at no
;li'3,i..:,H,::#Hl :ki:':il ;'; ;,il#? il,.u,u,"d at the,owir o, cost

Net rearzabre varue is the estirnaled sering price in the ordinary course of operations,
5;: * n1H:: r:niffi 

"T 

di"1il ;;i #:"';'#*"':*,, necessary ro make rhe

Inventories are recogrized as an experBe when deployed for utilization or consumDtiontn the ordinary course or operarionr'or rrre ci-.p. 
"li i..'irlr].,, and Vocarionar Coriege.

13 PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognized when the chepsirei Technicar and Vocationar corege has apresent obtisarion ( tegat or .::.,g::,,."i ., ; r.;;i;;; iL, .r.n,. ir is probabre rharan outflow ol resouries embodying economic uenetirs'or service potentiar will belil"rfl##-'e the obligation ina-u reriatie-e.ffi;;; be made orrhe amounr or

Y.L.:: t..an:psirei. Technicat and Vocarionat Coileseprovisi.n r, bc reimbursed. ror ";;;i;:-';;X.lffffr::r*Jir"ll 
.ln:

li#iil:ffiis recognized 
^ ; ,.-p".;;;..i'"r",i,r1"n." rhe reimbursemenr is

The- expense rerating to any provision is presented in the statement of financralperformance net of any reimbursement.

Contingea liobitities

ilr:,ff'fili,ffilJl'1lJl1 Vocational Cotlege does nol recognize a continsent

##[*iJI;: ;i:"ff 'f ;3fl" 
;i'",':t1'fi :il'J;',Jl*'.,':fiIJ",,::' .-i'ffi:iil

Couingent assets

The Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College does not ry::11:::n:;3';ii"'"T::t'"u,,",*r,-o,.-i*-i;#J:Hir"-"J,H1ilitHff ::
or,r,"cr,"p,i.Lii#ffi ,,T#ff :ffilf 'ffi;"J?,,fi Jl,",,Iirilstr*listatcmcnts contingcnt assets.-are assesscd 

"ontin*il'y to'"nsurc that devcropmcnb arcappropriaterv reflecred in the financiai stal;;.Ti;i #;ecome virtuary certain thatan inflow of economic benefits or,"*i." pot"niiri';;l;;;. and the asset,s value canbe nreasured retiabry' the asset and ,rr" ,.u,J'r.r."r.'ir. ,".og,ir.d in rhe financiarstatemens of the period in which tne cf,rnee occ;sl""' 
.,'
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Cbensirei Technical and Vocational CollegeAnnuar Report and Financiar st"t",,uot irr;;ijur. Ended Jfth June 202014 NATURE AND puRposr or neirnirei.." '

Ih"J,tffiJ;fi'r:1"tr vocational college creates and maintains reserves in

I5 CIIANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATf,S

The Chepsirei Technical_and Vocarional C.ollege recognizes the eflects of chanses inaccounting poricy retrospectivery The 
"rr".s""i .tr"rges in accounting poric-y areapplied prospectively if retrospeciir" application i. irpo"t,"uf.

16 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Retirement benefit plans

;I."::fi,[:lTlil*:*J,*tionar Coilege does not provide rerirement benents

Defined benefit plans 
.are posremployment benefit prans other than defined_contribution prans The definedbenefit'fu;;;; ;.*r"ry valued tri-annuary on theprojected unit credir method basis. d"-*;ril["r"r""or"r"d through lump sumpayments or increased future contributio* on frofinionar basis to a, panicipatrng

;ffiP,ffi1,#;ncontributions 
and lump s,m- il;;., reduce rhe posr-bmproymenr

I7 I.'OREIGN CURRf,NCY'I'RANSAC'I.IONS

'fransactions in foreipn.-;h;;;;;;i;",;;:.T,',il.;:'ff ;":"+fl I#r:lJ,Tr",%;,:,,n#"ff#lJ:iJforeigr currencv are reooned at *re sraiemen'i"ii,"rl*iur porition reporting dare byapprying the exchanue rate on that aur.. g*.nu"i. differences arising hom rhesenlement of creditorsl or no,, 0, r.p.nirg 
"il;#Iffi al rares diffbrenr iiom rhose arwhich they were initiallv 

.rgc.orded i*ing" tn.- p..loj, are recog,nized as income orexpenses in the period in which ,t .v uio..'' 
!!r! 1 r rwu'

18 BORROWINGCOSTS

.i"Jff:lt 
costs are capitalized against qualifying assets as parr of property, pranr and

such borrowing costs are capitalized over the period during which the asset is bcin,acquired or construcred ana uono*,ngs h;;;#'#;.d. capitarzation 
".ur", 

*h.iconstruction of the asset is compleL. Ffi;;;;;;
statement of financial perfo.manc". 'ng 

costs are charged to the

I9 RELATED PARTIES

The chepsirei rechnicar and vocationar corege regards a rerated party as a person oran chepsirei Technicar and Vocationaia;ri";;t;,h ihe auirity to exert controrindividually or i,intlv. or ro exercise ,igrln""rii"nr"n"" u"", the Chep;irei Technicaland Vocationat Colege, or uice versalM;;;;r;';;-il;;
re ta ted pa n ies a nd co ripiise,r'. a i'..,o,.,,i.ft b;;'j rTi#o*:}::: fl : 

"'""i*J,',:" 

*
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Chepsirei Tec_hn ical and Vocational CollegeAnnuar Report ana rinanciaiiia;;# r"lTiJ v*. Ended 3fth June 2020
20. SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

The chepsirei rechnicar 
. 
and. Vocationar Corege anaryses a, aspects of serviceconcession arrangements that it enters inil ii'"a"i"r,,inrg the approiriate accountingtreatment and discrosure rgclirelents ,, p"ii.rilr where a private party contributesan asser ro rhe arranpemenl.ihe Chepsirei f*iri."r ,"d v;";l;;i;J,i.iilll*r,r.,rhat asset when' and"onry *r,.n' i, rJnooir'ii r.Jo., rhe services. The Jperaror musrprovide togerher with the 

^r"t. io *h;;;; il;;ovide rhem, and ar what price. rn thecase of assers other ttran '*trote-oi-iii": 'i'*Ii., it contrors, through ownership,beneficial enrirremenr or otherwise -;;;r;e";i;;t residuar inrresr in the asset ar theend of rhe arrangemenr',Any assers ,;;*;;;r;;'.re measured ar rheir fair varue. Tothc extent rhat an asset has been ,."og"r;;,';;Chepsirei rechnicar and vocationar
;a:l:""rrT5" 

recognizes correspondingili"Uii,ty,'-"a]*r.a by a cash consideration paid

2I CASH AND CASH EQTIIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash at bank, short_term depositson call and highrv riquid inu"rtr*rt *iii", 
"rigrrr maturity of three monrhs oi ress,which are readirv converribr. ,o tno*n urJu*'5i"*n and are subject ro insignificantrisk of changesin varue. Bank 

".";[;l;;;;r"i*rua. amounts herd at thJcentrarBank ofKenya and at.various.o,,r"i"i"i'[uir., ui ,r," 
"na 

of the financiar year. Forthe purposes of these financial *i..r*ri", 
"".rrlri'carn eqriualerts also includ€ shortterm cash impresr and :l]:l:": ,o-ur,r,ori.J'piti. offi."r, and,/or institutions whichwere not surrendered or accounled for at the .il;;ii" financial year.

22 COMPARATIVE FIGT]Rf,S

23 STiBSEQUENT EVENTS

Where necessary comparativefigulel, for the previous financial year have beenamended or reconfigured to conform to the requirei ch^"[, i, presentation.

There have be_en no evenb subsequent to the financial yrmpacr on the financialstaiJmcnts for the year endcd Junc jr:Ir,ll 
with a significanr

24 SIGNIT'ICANT JT] DGM EN.I,S A ND SOURCES OI., ES'I,IMA'I]ONTiNCDRTAINTY

3"trffi1il"ffin"'ffifj"H:i rechnicaland Vocational.college financiat statemen* in
a ssu mptions *,ut, n li ;" tilF,It'"T TlT 

":"",ff ::;^lSfi:h, :il,Tlff ,, .l1jand the discrosure of contingent liabirities, .i,r,. .ra-ri the. reporting period. However,uncertainry about these assumptions una ".iiLi"i ."iri r*rr, in outcomes that require a
ffi:il1' 

adiustment to the carrying 
"ror;; ;i;h;Ll., 

", riabirity affecred in furure

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainryat the reporting date, rhat trave'a.signiirca;;rk';i;;Jr;g a mareriar adjustmenr to thecarryrng amounts of assets and ,iabirities *,r,i, *"-".-, financiar year, are described
t6



Chepsirei Technical and Vocational Colegeennuat Report and Financiat st tur*t f;;ilii;. Ended 3fth June 2020below. The Chepsirei Technical..rd V;;;r;;':;ilr. based is assumprions and
||:ilffi' ;:-'"i'"T::::,,X'l',':bl: *r'.,, 

-,r" 'i""*ia}ed 
nnanciar .,ur.,.nr, *.,.

may change du-e ;; #kl;1:1t:umstances 
and assumptiont uro,t rrt*. J.r.i"rr.r*

ch;p'";; ?;;;; ;;;'i:::*'ges or circumshnces arising 
fvonu itre .""""i'#r,.

when they occurlpSAS ,. ,ooottonu' 
College Such changes ate-r"Re"ted -ir,.}rrrpii"*

Useful lives and residual values

The useful lives and residuar varues ofassets are assessed using the forowing indicators toinform potential future use and value n", Ji.p.r.1"""""" 
,

D The condition of the asset based on the assessment of experts employed by the. Chepsirei Technical and Vocational College

: The nature ofthe processes in which the asset is deployed
: Availability offunding to replace the asselD Changes in the market in relation to the assel

Provisions

Provisions were raised and management determined an estimate based on the informationavailable Additionar discrosure oirr'.." 
"rtir"i.r;;;;;iJ.* is incruded in Nore xxx.Provisions are measured at the management's best estimate of rhe expenditure required to

:il'; lh:?Jlr;iion 
at rhe reporting 

-ctate, 

",,d-;;; ilffired ro presenr vatue wi,rere the

l7



Chepsirei Tec^hnica I and Vocational CollegeAnnual Reporr and Financiat strt"r*t" foli;;ie;. Ended 3fth June 2020

NOTES TO TIIE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
.I'RANSPI]RS 

I.'ROM NAI'IONAL GOVf, RNMtrN'I. MINIS'I,RIf,S

a) TRANSFERS FROM MINISTRIES, DEPARTMENTs AND AGENCIES

b) GRANT'S I'ROM DONORS AND DEVELOPMENI'PARI,NIRS

Other grants

nU nco d t nao ne tsgr
o ar onape ntgla

45,000 0Other grants
0 0

itCo dn no a ra tsn
Library grant

0 0Hostels glant
0 0Adm n stra lon b ock tgran
0 0Laboratory granl
0 0Learn n lac rt esI nt8ta
0 0Orher or za naogan tsgran
0 0Total overnment nts and subsid re3 4s,m0 0

State
Depanment
of Technical
and
vocational 45,000 0 00045

Total 000 0 45,000

JICA- Research nt
w ro ld nkBa nts8ra

pment partnersTotal grants from develo
0 0

l8
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Chepsirei Technical and Vocatio
Annuat Report and Financial Statements for TheGRANTS FROM DONORS AND DEVELOPIVTEN

nal College
Year Ended 3fth June 2020
T PARTNERS

J TRANSFERS FROM OTHER LEVELS OF GOVERNMENT

4 PUBLIC CONTRIBTITI ONS AND DONATIONS

5 RENDERING OF SERVICES

Activi fees

nnrn of rB laa nc ue n3 ent et
Current ae r recet ts

nCo d ott mns et nstra eferr d to nreve ue
itio itiesoC dn n t3 o b me et rema n ba 0 0

raT ns rfe mfro oC unty
ferTrans fio TJm n vers ty
feTfa sn r from ns utrt te

Total Transfers
0 0

Public donations
Dona lot ns ofi m oca lea ed hrs p
Donations fro rgrous lnstltutions
Donations from al

m rel
umni

Other donations
otal donations and sponsorshipsT

0 0

Tuition Ges
7,635,380 0

Examination fees

Fac es dan ma teria ls
lstratton feesRe

of servicesoT ta reve un fe rom the nre ed rt 807 63 0

t9



Chepsirei Technicat and Vocational CollegeAnnual Report and Financial strtur"rt, fo.ii" V"ritro"o 3fth June 2020

6 SALE OFGOODS

Chepsirei Technicar and rraining corege did not sare any goods during the financiar year

RENTAL REVENUE FROM FACILITIf,S AND EQUIPMENT/HOSTELS
7

Rental revenue was from the student accommodation

8 FINANCE INCOME

Chepsirei Technical and Training did nol finance income

9 OTHER INCOME

Sale of 3

Sale ofbooks
leSa fo bu lca tot ns

Sale of farm roduce
Othc our ornc ude n ne wlth nlsatlon )

odsfrooT ts erev nue m ht e sa ole f 0 t,

Strai ht-linedo tstln lease recei
0 0Contin nt rentalsiHosle ls 3,300,000 0Totsl renta ls 3J00,000 0

AC hs nves tmentsand fixedd tsepos

Billsnteres nc meo mfro Treas

Bondsfrnte sre t ncom mo tT eas

debtorsnteres ftom outstAnd n
IfiTota nance n oc m e

0 0

ns nura oe reco re es

ale oftenderIncome from s

Registration-

0

346,800 0
t,Se lcrv Se oc esnc s no nc mo e n 0Skillsdevelo ntle

U 0sal ol'asselsnc mo e f'ro dm s
0 0Totalotherincome
0 0

20
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Chepsirei Technicel and Votationat CollegeAnnuar Report and Financiar_Stat"-;;; r".ii"'itri rnded 30th June 2020IISE OF GOODS AND SERVICES

Professional serv tces

Advertisin g/Activity
Admin costs

0

Audit fees

0

0
Confercnccs and delcgation s

0

0

0

0

0
1,599,480

0

0
II EMPLOYEE COSTS

Travel , motorcar,accommodatio n,subsistenc
e and other allowances
Housin benefitsandall owances
Overti mepa ments
Performanceandother

ial contributions

Electrici
3,000 0Water

0 0Securi
0
0 0Subscri lons
0 0

19,000

1,074,045
0 0
0 0Consulting fees
0 0Consumables
0 0F ue a dn o ltL aoc Trans rtpo

17,280 0Insurance
0 0Legal expenses
0I- ec esns and Lsperm
0

0

0Postage
0 0Pr n n na d s lag o en ry
0 0
0

0

Hire charges
Rent ex ens spe

Secunty costs
0 0Sewa e trea nmeg c tsos
0Sk s evd e o men le Iesp
0 0n e ont scra nry pp
0Telecommuntcation
0 0Tra n n x ns us/Tpe t on

456,155 0eG en era x SCs/Lpen oca vetra
Tota ood na sdg rve ces

aS arresandwa
1,608 ,500 0oyer relatedcosls-

contributiontopens ions and medi

Empl

calaids
0

0 0
0 0

00

0 0
0 0

0

ployeecosts

bonuses

21
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hC a nrma s oH on fafta
0 0D torec rS moe u nme ts
0 0hor re a owanc se

67,000 t,Tota d recto er om ume tsn
67 (m

0

Chepsirei Tec^hnica I and Vocational CollegeAnnuar Reporr and Financiar strt"-"rt rrrii" v"ri gnded 3fth June 2020REN{UNERATION OF DIRECTORSl2

l3 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

t4 REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

ls coN'I'RACTIiD SERVICES

nvestmentualuations

16 RANTSANDSUBSIDIf,S

Communi develo ment

0

0

lantandPro ul ment 49,1to a)In ible assets
0 0lnvestmen carried at cost 0 0oT tdta e aarec t neo dn emort I:IAt nto 19 ll0 0

0 U0 n es nme t ro -€amp perty ta sngren
0 t,nt and machineut me
U 0Vehicles
0Furnrture and fittin
0 0Com auters nd accessones
0 0Other

388,540

388,540 0

Actuaria Ivaluat ions
n

0
0 0Propertyvaluations
0 0Totalcontractedservices
0 0

msEd uca to lnn t la esand
ntSoc ialdevelo

Communr ust
rtrn diesS

0 0
Tottlgra ntsandsubsidies

22



Chepsirei Tec,hnical and Vocational CollegeAnnuat Report and Financiat srrrements f";ii;y";;;nded 3fth June 2020

17 FINANCE COSTS

t8

*Borrowing costs that relate to interest expense on acquisition of non- current assets anddo rot.quali$' for capitarisation as per IpSAS 5: on borrowing costs should be incrudedunder this note. )

GAIN ON SALE OF ASSETS

t9 UNREALIZED GAIN ON FAIR VALTIE INVESTMENTS

20 IMPAIRMENT LOSS

2I CASH AND CASH EQT]IVAI-ENTS

0

nBorrowi ma rto lze(gs dcos
0 0F na cen selea s ma ort ze( osdc
0 0ftItJnwlnd o lsco ntung
0 0Bank charges

4,069 0
0

n eres on fiooans com mm rce a banks
0Totalfinancecosts

4 (b9 0

P ant nda uroperty p neeq pm
0 0Intangible assets
0 0o rhe seas nots ca la dSCp
0 0Totalgain on sate ofassets
0 0

I nvestmentsatfairva I ue
Total tn

Prope ment, plant andeq ur
lntangibleassets
Totalim pairmenttoss

0 0

Current account
5,654,579 0On - call s rts

Fixed srts account
Shlf car loar/ mo

clOthers s

uivalentsTotal cash and cash 5,654,579 0
23



0

0

2,483,231
I r0,48I

(:a ru nre t acco nU t
C mo em nrc I bank 1265240752

t26s24082s
1265240'787

2 644,451 0
163 0

0

0 0

0 0

0

0

c

0

0

0

0

Ken Ca nlo rcme Ita ntba
ut Bank etc

IXF ded e so ts Acco nu t
a C mo Imerc Ia nkba

sd ta ff ca r loanl m or
CK ne a ommerc aI I bank

Ke
Bank B
Sub- total

Bank B
Sub- total

0 0
e Othe s ec

0 0 0
0 416,4t6 0saM-
0 0

79

0

Chepsirei Technical and Vocational CollegeAnnuat Report ara riran"iriita;# rrlTii v"r. Ended Jfth June 2020
(a). DETAILf,D ANALysrs OF CASH AND CASH EerirvALENTs

Sub- total

b On - call de its

Sub- total

Cash in transit
cash in hand

Sub- total
Grand total

22(a ) RE(rEt VABLTTS I..ROM EXCHA NG r,t 
.t,RA 

NSAC.I.IONs

Less: im

416,4t6 0
0

0

0

0

Current receivables
Student debtors

I,903 ,780 0Rent debtors
0Consultanc debtors
0 0Other exchan debtors
0 0
0 0

1,903,780

rrment allowance

24



n-current receivables
ItS

No
Refundable de
Advance ments
Public or nzattons
Less: i rrment allowance
Tota I

0 0Curre ortl ntrans ferredtoc nUTTC etrec vablesTot8 non-c ru nre trece bva Ies
0 0Tota lreceivables
0 0

Chepsirei Technical and Vocationat CollegeAnnual Report and Finsncia.l St"t"r*t, fl.ii"'[r. rn,* 3fth June 2020(b) NON {URRENT RECETVABLES

c) RECEIVABLES FROM NON_EXCHANGE TRANSACTTONS

23 INVENTORIES

24 INVESTMENTS

uC rrentreceIvA bIe3
0 0vt. entttiesle froTrans rs m other
0 0fuUnd bls ursed donor nds
0 0transactionsrOthe ed rsbto n-no exc nha
0 0rrmentallorvanLess: im ce
0 0Tot, ulc rre tn TYrece ebles
0 0

nCo us mab estores
arntenance storesM
ealth Unit storesH

Electrical stores
materials storesCleanin

aC er n s rto ses
Totalinventoriesa tand netrealiza blevatuetthelowerofcos

0 0

a) nvI e3 tm ne t n T srea u b ls ndary nbo d3 tt
0

0 0CBK
0 0CBK
0 0Sub- totel
0 o

tiIb nvestme tn) hwit F' na ncta I ns ut t ons/

Financial institu tion

25



Chepsirei Technicat and Vocational CollegeAnnual Re ort and Financial Statements for The Year Ended 3fth June 2020

d) Shareholding in other entities

[[Jilnf:::"ilr:';llliH:J*",X,Jl"'note 30 (c) above, rist down rhe equiry

Chepsirei
Technical and
Vocational
Colle A

Bankq
Bank

Bank

Sub- total
0 0

c) ut
)nves etm tsn s ec(

Equity/ shares rn companv

Grand total
Sub- totat

0 0

Chepsirei
Technical and
Vocational
Colle B
Chepsirei
Technical and
Vocational
Colle C
Chepsirei
Technical and
Vocational
Colle D

26



Chepsirei Technical and Vocationat CollegeAnnuar Report and Financiar stateme;ts fo;;i" 
"""i;;o* 

3fth June 2020
2s PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQI.IIPMENT

0
l645qo

At lJuly 2019
0 0 0 0 0 0

Addirions
00 00 75,000 138 500 0 0

Disposals
00 2I3,5000 0 0 0 0rs/adjTran fes ustm ne s 00 00 0 0 0 0

Ar3 June 2020
0 0tioDe rRc e np a dn m rmentp8

Ar 30 June2020
Depreciation

0 0 7 500 41,610 0 0
Impairment

00 49,1t00 0 0 0 0At June 2020 0 0
Net book values

0 67,500 97,090 0 0 0

,27
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Chepsirei Technicel end Vocationrl Co[egeAnnuar Reporr and Financiar statements ro.iiJv*iiro"t 30th June 2020

26 INTANGTBLE ASSETSLSOFTWARE

27 INVESTMENTPROPERTY

TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
28

Coct
At of the r 0 0Additions

0 0At end of the r
0

menttiAddi ons- INtema deve
0
0 0rAt end of the
0 0ADo tiortizr n a tmnd trma ten 0 0At r 0 0Amortization
0 0At end of the r
0 0lrment lossI
0 0At end of the r
0 0NBV
0 0

Atb of the rnnin

ln
De IAtl no heprec re mves( ttmen srtyprope
at cost
At end of the r

Additions
Fair value

0 0

Ies
0 0Fees in advance
0 0Employee advances

52 000 0Thnd- ments
0 0ablesOther
0 0otrT t ered ne od rthe lesbv,pa

52 0

28
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Chepsirei Technical and Vocstional ColtegeAnnuar Report and Financiar statemeiis f;;#ia. Ended J,th June 2020

REI'UN DABLE DD POSITS HROM CTISTOM f, RS/ST T' DT]N'I'S

30 CIIRRENT PROVISIONS

3l FINANCE LEASE OBLIGATION

32 DEFERRED INCOMI]

onsumerdeposits
Caution mone

C

140,000 0s rtsrefundabheot r e d
0Total de its 0

r40,000 0

begiBa nla ec ta ht e no n ot the resv
itional Provisions

Provision utilised

Add

Chan ued to d scge uo n nda vame ue
for mo

vtstonst'eTran rss oft nm on [.uTe-c n
Total provisions

0

KShs KShs KShs KShsw h n cUITCn earv
oL n rte m rt on fo eapo se menlspav

Total provisions
0

atN ona mve nmego t
ntemational funders

Publiccontrib utronsanddonations

efeTota d rred cn ome
0 0

29



Chepsirei Technical and Vocational ColtegeAnnuat Report and Financial st"t"r*., rL.Ti.'#i"rrr* 3fth June 2020
The deferred rncome movement is as foflows:

Add rtrons during the
ear

33 EMPLOYEE BENDI.'I1' OBLIGA'ilONS

The
time

chepsirei Technical and Vocatronal 
.college operates a defined benefit scheme for all full_employees fiom Julv l, 2020. The ri.uiritv 

"-t'#L"i"rt'rie v"u, i, as folrows:

The company also contributes to the statutory National Socialdefined contribution scheme regisrered *d;i ilil;,l;#"S".obligation under the scheme is riri"a t",p..ii";;ilffi;r.
rs currently at Kshs. 360 per employee p"r;;;il -"""'""".

Bala nce brought
forward

Trans
fund

fers to Capital

Transfe rs to tncome
statement

fehcrOr nstra rs
Balance carried
forward

0

KShs I(Shs KShs

on-current benefit
obligation
Totalem ployee benefits

N

obl tion

nntn ofthe eara ua otl n a the be
s rn valuation dCha the earunn

eara uatro an et ond f the

0 0

30

Security Fund (NSSF). This is a
ral Security Act. The comDanv.s
legislated from time to time and
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Chepsirei Technical and Vocational CollegeAtrnurt Report and Financiat st t"r*tr iiii. il"i"""a.a 3fth June 2020

34 NON.CURRENT PROVISIONS

35 BORROWINGS

36a) ANALYSIS OF EXTERNAL AND rX)MESTIC BORROWTNGS

begrnnBa lance at the fong
the
Additional Provisions
Provb ion utilised

Change due to discount and
time value for mo
Less: Current portion

Totaldeferredincome
0 0 0 0

Balance at be of the
bonowiExternal durin the

Domestic borrowin d the
of extemal durin the
of domesticRe bo durin the

Balance at end of the
0 0

terEr trt Borrowr
Do delar nomlnated loan
Sterl Pourd denominated Ioan
Euro denomlna ted Ioan

ticDolnec rBo WIro
loan from KCBKen ShiII

a Shilli Bankoan mfro laBarc
shilliK lidaloan from Conso cd Bank

rTotr lebs nce t t end fo the
0 o

3t
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Chepsirei Technicel end Vocational CollegeAnnuar Report and Finencier st t"r*tr rl.iie yesr Eaded 3fth June 2020
b) BREAKDOWN OF II)NG TERM AND SEORT TER}I BORROWINGS

37 SERVICE CONCESSION ARRANGEMENTS

38 CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS

Short term current on
term borrowi

Total
0 0

concesslon assets recognized

ionl

ized

ervS rceconcess ab at berty fo theglnn earng v
rvSe Iceco snes Ionrevenuercc

Fair value of
under PPE

servlce

Accumulated iation to date
Net amount

itServrc oec ssnce nlo ab at end of the year 0 0

Ad ustedfor:

0

0

0

nlon
No cn- as ntsrecelhgra ved
Contributedassets

tri
aG ns and sos es on dis osal f :lssets

Con ub no to ro Ils nsop
ontrib tiC u o ton I lrmen t ampa owance

Wo ki itar aC I Ad u3 mt en tsJ
Increase n nventory
Increase in receivables
ncrease ln deferred lncome

payabIncrease n es
Increas Ie n rnents recepav ved n advance
Net cash flow from o

l0

0

0

0

0

0

0

n

0

0

Impairment

Finance income
Financecosl

rating activities

4

4

9

1,903,780

1,764959

0

0

- I 92,000

069

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

lr
32



39

Chepsirei Technical and Vocational CollegeAnnual Reporr and Financial Statements fo;i;;;"r, Ended 3fth June 2020

F'INAN(]IAL RISK MANACEM EN'I'

The chepsirei rechnicar and, vocalional colrege's activities doe^s not expose it to a variety offinancial risks includinc credit and riqriairy riiir"ii erecrs or cnanges in foreign currency.The company's overarr rrsk management programmc fbcuses on unpredrctabiriry ot.changes inthe business environmenr and seek"s a ,i,i,r?r. iir. p"i#iar adverse efrect of zuch risks on ilsperlormance bv setring acceptabre rrr.il ;i;rk'iiJ:;;p"r, does nor hedge any rrsks andhas ln place poricies to ensure that credit is ori .*,.J.0 ro customers with an estabrishedcredit history.

ffi::H::J;TlL",:,J* Vocationar correge.s financiar risk management objectives and

(i) Credit risk

The chepsirei rechnicar and Vocationar corege has exposure to credit risk, which is therisk that a counterparty wi, be unabre io *, ,"r"r* t, fulr when due. Credrt risk arisesrrom cash and cash equivarents,_ and aepo"sis *iii"uunt., as we[ as trade and otherreceivables and available-for-sale financial l""*tr"",..'
Management assesses the credit quarity oreach customer, raking into account its financialposition, past experience and_other a"r.^. rrJrra*irirt ri.io are set based on intemar orexternal assessment in accordance with rimis set uy ,i"iir"r,oo. The amounts presented inthe statement of financiar nosition are net ofalowances fbr doubtful receivabres, estimatedby-the company's management based on pii*""*p"ri."." and their assessment of, thecurrent economic environment.

The carrying amounl of financial assets recorded in the financiar statements representingthe chepsirer Technicar and Vocationar c"i;;.r;-ilum exposure to credit risk withouttakrng account of the value of any collaterai"iir"j" ,"oe up as follows:

Receivabl es fiom exchange
transactions

0

0Receivables fiom exchange
transactions

0

0
0

Receivables lro
transactions

m non-exchange

Bank balances
Total

0At 30 June 2020

0Receivables from non-exchange
transactions

0Bank balances
0Total

33



Chepsirei Technical and Vocational CollegeAnnuar Report and Financiar st"t"r"iir i.iiJv*, Ended Jfth June 2020
(i) Credit risk (continued)

The customers ,n0., ,n:^lr]I 
flfoTinp category are paying rheir debts as they conrrnue

ffl;lf,.Jffi:*:nsk associared with ti.ese,a."i,uur., i;,:,;;;;i,ilui,r,o,*un..,i,,
co n s i dered adeq ;; ;; J;:,,}fr "rltfr ,X1rnfr #i"*,:;';J 

;; ;; il;"i l lilJ.. "o,,
The chepsirei rechnical and vocationar corege has no concentration ofcredir risk.The board of directors sets the company,s credir policies and objectives and lays downparamerers within which the various *p"1. 

"i"*aiirirf. ."r.g.rJr;;;;;,::,
(ii) Liquidity risk management

Ultimate responsibilitv for liquidity risk management rests wlth the chepsirei Technicaland Vocationar Co,ege's directors. *rr" i?r"''irirt an appropriate Iiquidity rrskmanagement framework ror 
.the mana,sement of rhe chep.ir"i iLi"ri."i 

"ro'il.u,ionulCorrege's short' medium and long-terri n 
"ar"g 

.ra riquidity management requirements.The chepsirei rechnicar and vocaiionaic;ll;;;;;g.. Irquidity risk through contrnuousmonitoring of florecasts and acnral cash flow, '

Jhc 
tab]e..b:lgw r.pr..llf cash flows payable by rhe company under non_denvarivelinancial liabirities by their remaining contractuar maturities at the reporring date. Theamounts drscrosed in the. tabre are tt e-cont actrar undrscounted cash flows. Barances due

"Yitjil"jr', 
months equal their carryini ;"t;ni,.';r rhe impacr or discounring is nor

At 30 June 2020

Deferred income

At 30 June 2020
Trade ables

Em ee benefit obli tlon
Totsl

Current
Trade ables

ion of borrowin
Provisions

mE o ee bene tfi bo ta on
Total

rtion of borrorvin s

Deferred income

Provisions
Current
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Chepsirei Technical and Vocational CollegeAnnuar Report and Financiar st"i;;; roirr," y"r. Ended 30rh June 2020
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

46. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(iii) ills1ks1 1tu1

The board has put in olace an inlernar.audit function to assrst it in assessing the risk facedbv the Chepsirei rechnicar una.vo"uiioru'r c;i;;;';ff ongoing basis. evaruare and resrthe design and eflbctiveness ot rts lntemar accounting and operationar contrors.

Marker risk is the risk arising from changes in market or.prices and rb'.*;.;;;;;'."",., *r,i.r' ,iiri;'dffi&::r1,,fii:.1'"i:I:";:'ili;.il,xl1
college's income or rhe 

-varue 

"r io-i"iairg'l;'fiffi;, inslrumenrs. The objectrve of.market rrsk nranagement is to manage and coitror ,u.i.i ,irt exposures within acceptableparameters, while optimrsing. the reiurn. Or.rufi ,.rpon'.iUifiry i"r"r""airr,rirU"Ji,rUrests wirh the Audir and RisliManag...",ir#ii*.*""'

Il"-^"^"-T-O"ir'r ,Finance Department is responsibre for the development of detaired riskmanagement policies lsubject to review unO upp.u.i iy Audit and Risk ManasemenlLommrttee) and for the day_to_day implemenutilrioiiio.l" pof i.i.. 
,',u"u6!,"'

There has been no chanse ro thechepsirei Technicar and Vocationar Corege.s exposure tomarket risks or the manrier in which ,i rnu"uges;;;;u]*.. *," .irt
a) Foreign currency risk

-l-he 
Chepsirei rechnicar and Vocationar corege has tmnsactionar currency exposures.Such exposure arises through pri.r,ffi.r 

-"iL"a. 
,ro services thal are done rncurrencies other than the locai currency rrro""! a"iomrnated in foreign currencies arepaid after 30 days rrom the date orthe'in""i"" 

""i.""r"rsion at the time of payment isdone using the prevailing exchange rate.

ff.::ft::"ffi#: of rhe Chepsirei rechnicat and Vocationar College,s foreign
rep,rting period are 

"r 
a,,,]Li.!o 

assets and monetary liabilities ut ttt"-"na oi'ii"

Liabiliries

The chepsirei rechnicar and-Vocationar corege manages roreign exchange risk formluture commerciar transactions and recogniseiurrJ. u-J riabiriries by projecting forexpected sales proceeds and matching tt""rur" *ltf, 
"*il"i"d puvr"rt,

At 30 June 2020
0F nanc ta se:ls ts n eS tme Lsn c hils debtors 0

0

0rade and other ablesT
0Borrowin
0

foNet re cn urrenc asset/ liabili
0
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Foreign currency sensitivity analysis

The fo'owing tabre demonsrates the effect on the company,s statement oFcomprehensive income on applving the sensiiivrtv f"; 
" 
;;ffi;r.,ii: change inthe exchange rate ofthe three main'transu.tion 

"rr."n"i"s, 
with all other variables heldconstant. The reverse wourd arso occur if the Kenya Shiiling il;;;il Jith a1 othervariables held constanr

a) Foreign currency risk

b) Interest rate risk

b) Interest rate risk

I

l.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the chepsirei rechnicar and Vocationar collese,sfi nancr,al condirion may be adversely 
"ff;il ; ;r*rf r' 

"f 

'.n""r*',n;.il;;?;;
Ievels The company's interest rate risk arises fi.o; a"ri; deposits. This exposes thecompany to cash flow interest rate risk. The interest rate ,ir[ e*por*. u.irJr. 

"rr"rvfrom interest rate movements on the company;J;:il* "

Management of interest rate risk
To manage the interest oE !rL, management has endeavoured to bankinstitutions that offer favourable interest rate's.

with

L Sensitivity analysis

The Chepsirei rechnicar and vocational.coflege anaryses its interest rate exposure on
: 9T-i" bas_is bq conducting a sensitivity uLlyrirl iii. involves derermining thermpact on profit or loss ofdefined rate shifts. The sensitivif analysis for interest rate

lr

0
lnvestmen ts, cash ,debtors

At 30 June 2020

Financial as
Liabilities 0

0Trade and other bles
0Borrowin
0Net fore curenc liabi
0

2020
Euro l0o/o
USD l0o/o
2020
Euro l0o/o
USD l0o/o
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Risk assumes that all other variab-les, in particular foreign exchange rates, remainconstant. The analysis has been performed on th;;;;e basis as the prior vear.

Capital Risk Management

The objective ofthe chepsirei,Technicar and Vocational co,ege.s capiur risk a*nagementrs to safeguard the Board's abirity ro continue r;;;;;;".m. I-he Chepsirei Technicarand Vocational College capital strucrure 
"..pr;;;;i'fi" irilowing fun<Is.

iv)

i)
ii)
iii)
ir)

Gearin

40 RULAl'ED PARI'Y BALANCES

Nature of relsted party relationships

Entities and other parties.related to the chepsirei rechnical and Vocational college includethose parties who have abirity to exercise .-""r '* .-.r.i* .ieri.;ii' ,ri,I""J. *., ,ooperating and financial. decisions. neatea parties incrude .r'""g"."r," p"r,oiner, theirassociates and close lamily members

Government of Kenya

The Government of Kenya is the principal shareholder of the chepsirei TechnicalandVocational college, holding lo0ozo .ir.,r,.tn.prlr.i rechnical 
"na 

vo.iti"r"r college.sequity interesr. The Governmeni_ of Kenya hrt p;.;ii;; fu guarantees ro a1 rong-rerm lendersof rhe Chepsirei rechnical and Vocationar a;fi";;. br;;;il;;;;#;;l.dii,., ,"rr,"apanies include:

The National Covernmenti
The Parent Ministry;
Key management,
Board ofGovernors

0

0

0
0

0

Revaluatron reserve

Ca ital reserve

Retained eamin

0

ess. cash and bank balances

Total funds

L
Total borrowin

0 0

0 0
0 0

uivalenlsNet de Ib esexc cas hs and cash 0 0
0 0
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Sales ol' to Che ireiTVC

Total

SEGMf,NT INFORMATION
Chepsirei Technical and Vocational does not have a branch.

CONTINGENT ASSETS AND CONTINGf,NT LIABILITIf,S

43 CAPITAL COMMITMENTS

2,600,000
0

0

4l

42

Sales to related rtiesa

partiesTra sn ca t on3 wt reh tla ed

Grants from Coun Governmenl

b
Grants lrom National Govt

0

0

0
0

0
aS esI Io s

To It,

rG na ts rom ht Ge ove nr m e tn

2,600,000

Donations in kind
Total

c E on b he a of t re lated
fbaP nme ots f sa elari ands wa )r lo ees

art
0

Pa ments for lona d es rv ces r me o ees 0 0Tota I

mana ment com nsationd K

0
Directors'emoluments
Co atron to the CEO

239,000

Com nsation to ke mana ment

uarantees in favour of subsidiaBank
Total

2019-2020 2018-2019
Kshs Kshs

Aulhor ised and contracted for

Authorised lor

Total
0 0

Ca ital com MItments
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44

45

46 Currency
The financial statements are presented in Kenya Shrllings (Kshs)

I7. APPENDICES
APPENDIX I: PR.GRESS oN FoLLow UP oF AUDIT,R REC.MMENDATI,NS

Chepsirei Technical and Vocational CollegeAnnuar Report and Financisr ststemend fo;iililr. Ended 30th June 2020

EVEN'I'S AF'I'ER'T'HE RDPORTING PERIOD

There were no materral adjusting and non- adjusting events after the reporting period.

ULTIMATE AND HOLDING CIIEPSIREI TECHNICAL AND VOCATIONALCOLLEGE

The chepsirei rechnicar and Vocationar corege is a state corporation under the Ministry ofEducation. Its ultimate parent is tf," Cor..nr.i?;f Klri;-

l
I

l

I
Principal,tsoG Secretary

Dute ...a{- o} - 7-e1e-
rr.:

ct

I'RINCIPA T.
( }. E PSI REI TE("
v(x'Al'loNAl..

i rl a- ,aa.lorv-
Ir.r Gh.tr.'..rvcosrci-<-",
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+3Hl?K[_".[,jrr."#rMpLEMENrEDByrrmcHEpsrRErrECHNrcALAND

Projech

Projects implemented by the State Corporatior/ SAGA Funded by development partners

S^tatus of Projects completion

l}:TJrffiii:";rjs,ffi".,.orolerion ar the end of each quarrer, i.e total costs incurred,

I

2

3

5

I
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+ffR:Hflrr: rNrER-cHEpsrREr rEClrNrcAL AND vocArroNAl coLLEcf,

I

COLLEGE NAMf,:
NALCOLLEGEVOCATIOCHEPSIREI TECHNICAL AND

I and Vocationel2 mn ne t f To ech n ce
from the StrteBreakdown of Transfers

FY 2019n020

a Recurrent Grants

Date
mentBank State hs)Amoun t (KS

ntsthe la
ichto whFYIndicate the

Total

b Develo nt Grants

Date
Bank Statement hs)Amoun r (KS

amo latets
to whichFYInd rcate

2,600,000 20t9/2020

Tota I 2,600,ooo

c Direct Pa ments

tementk Stan KShs)Amount (

the te
to whichate the FYlndic

mounts
0
0

0
Total 0

0d Donor Recei
0

tementStaB nk
Da

Shs rAmount (K

lalc
ichFY to whIndicate the

the amo nts
0
0
U

Total 0

a

Thc abovc amounb have been communicated to and rcconcilcd with the parcnt Ministry
Accounting Officer/princrpal
Chepsirei _ Head of Accounting Unit

State Department of Technical EdLation

L
&

E

f.:Pp I Cttct
t

Sign

Vocational College

4t

Sign------------
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"{'s(a, Chepsirei Technical and Vocationat ColtegeAnnrat Report and Financiat Statements f";i;;;;;;nded 30th June 2020
APPENDIX IV: R"ECORDING OF TRANSFERS FROM OTHER GOVf,RNMENT ENTITIES

Date
receivedName of the

MDA./Donor
Transferring the
funds as per bank

statement

Nrture:
Rrcurrent/Deve

ment/Others

Total
Amount -

KES

Statement of
Financial

Performance
Capital

Fund
Deferred

Income
Receivable

s s ific

Others -
must be

Tota I
Transfers

during
the YesrMinistry of Education

t4n2/2020 Recurrent
Ministry of Educatron

Develo ent 2,600 000 0 2,600.000 0 0Mini ofEducation 0 2 600,000Donor Fund
Ministry of Education

Direct Pa ent

Tota I ,
0 2 m0 0 0 0 t ,m0

Where Recorded/ ized

t,--l tt
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